

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY

ILL.C.C. No. 4

~~(Formerly Citizens Utilities Company of Illinois)~~~~(d/b/a Citizens Water Resources)~~Third ~~Fourth~~ Revised Sheet No. 36Canceling First ~~Third~~ Revised Sheet No. 36Applies to All Service Areas in Illinois

(Name of City)

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES (WATER)15.00 GENERAL WATER SERVICE

Available to any Customer using water furnished by Meter. The rate for general water service consists of a Customer Basic Service charge and a distribution usage charge.

15.01 Basic Service Customer Charge

The following Customer charges, varying only with the size of the Meter, are to be paid regardless of the usage of water:

<u>Size of Meter</u>	<u>Monthly Charge</u>	
5/8 inch	\$9.25	<u>\$10.08</u>
3/4 inch	12.25	<u>13.35</u>
1 inch	18.25	<u>19.89</u>
1-1/2 inch	33.00	<u>35.96</u>
2 inch	51.00	<u>55.58</u>
3 inch	93.00	<u>101.35</u>
4 inch	152.00	<u>165.65</u>
6 inch	302.00	<u>329.12</u>
8 inch	481.00	<u>524.19</u>

For parallel Meter settings, the total Customer Basic Service charge shall be the sum of the Customer Basic Service charges above specified for each Meter.

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~ October 18, 2007

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY

ILL.C.C. No. 4

~~(Formerly Citizens Utilities Company of Illinois)~~~~(d/b/a Citizens Water Resources)~~~~Third~~ Fourth Revised Sheet No. 37Canceling ~~First~~ Third Revised Sheet No. 37WATER SERVICEAPPLICABLE TO ALL SERVICE AREAS IN ILLINOISSCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES (WATER)15.02.1 Distribution Usage Charges

In addition to the foregoing ~~Customer~~ Basic Service charge, each Customer served by the Company (except those Customers in the Moreland service district) shall pay the following monthly distribution usage charges:

<u>Category</u>	<u>Well Water Systems</u>		<u>Lake Water Systems*</u>	
Residential/Apartment Per 1,000 gallons	\$3.3957	3.7007	\$3.5117	3.8276
Commercial				
First 20,000 gallons	\$3.3957	3.7007	\$3.5117	3.8276
Over 20,000 gallons	\$2.2348	2.4355	\$2.3508	2.5619
Large Volume** per 1,000 gallons	\$2.0752	2.2615	\$2.1913	2.3881

* Customers receiving lake water service shall also be charged a Lake Michigan Water Supply charge pursuant to the Purchased Water Surcharge Rider.

** Available to customers who have used more than 50,000,000 gallons of water during the preceding calendar year, with monthly usage exceeding 3,000,000 gallons during nine of the twelve months during such calendar year. Any Customer who does not maintain the required usage levels will receive service under commercial rates until such time as they may once again qualify as a large volume user.

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007 Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~ October 18, 2007

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gleried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-_____

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY OF ILLINOIS

ILL. C. C. No. 4

Original First Revised Sheet No. 39

(Name of Company)

Cancelling Original Sheet No. 39

Applies To All Service Areas in Illinois
(Name of City)

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES (WATER)

16.00 TEMPORARY WATER SERVICES

Where the Company provides temporary, short term water service from a fire hydrant or other type of temporary service arrangement, charges for this service shall be as follows:

16.01 Metered Usage Rates

All metered water shall be billed at the current General Water Service rate, including appropriate surcharges as are provided for by the Company's tariffs. The minimum usage charge shall be twenty thousand gallons.

16.02 Customer Basic Service Charge

The standard rate per month shall apply in accordance with the Meter size.

16.03 Deposit

A deposit to cover estimated usage and ~~Customer~~ Basic Service charges for the billing period, and for the cost of the Meter, shall be payable in advance.

Issued September 15, 1995 August 31, 2007
2007

Effective September 20, 1995 October 18,
Month Day Year Month Day Year

Issued By Thomas E. Fricke General Manager Karla Olson Teasley, President
Name of Officer Title

315 South Stewart Avenue, Addison, Illinois 60101 300 North Water Works Drive,
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Address of Officer

Issued Pursuant to Commission Order in Docket No. 94-0481 07-_____

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
 (Formerly Citizens Utilities Company of Illinois)
 (d/b/a Citizens Water Resources)

ILL. C. C. No. 4
Second ~~Third~~ Revised Sheet No. 45
 Canceling Original Second Revised Sheet No. 45

Applies To All Service Areas in Illinois
 (Name of City)

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES (WATER)

21.0 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

Applicability: Applicable to water service rendered for private fire protection purposes.

Availability: Available to those Customers when the Company determines that an adequate water supply for such purposes is available.*

Rates:

<u>Size of Service Connection</u>	<u>Rate per Month</u>	
2" Diameter and Smaller	\$ 4.00	\$ 4.36
3" Diameter	8.00	8.72
4" Diameter	16.00	17.44
6" Diameter	37.00	40.32
8" Diameter	66.00	71.93
10" Diameter	103.00	112.25
12" Diameter	147.00	160.20
16" Diameter	223.00	243.02
Private Fire Hydrant by Contract	43.00	46.86

* A special contract is required for Customers having special or unusually large fire protection requirements. All such contracts will be filed with and approved by the Illinois Commerce Commission.

Issued: August 13, 2003 August 31, 2007 Effective: August 15, 2003 October 18, 2007

**Issued by: ~~F. L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
 300 North Water Works Drive
 Belleville, Illinois 62223**

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-_____

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Citizens Utilities Company of Illinois)
(d/b/a Citizens Water Resources)

ILL. C. C. No. 4
Second ~~Third~~ Revised Sheet No. 46
Canceling ~~Original Second Revised~~ Sheet No. 46

Applies To _____ All Service Areas in _____ Illinois
 (Name of City)

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES (WATER)

22.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

The Company shall not be considered in any manner an insurer of property or persons, or to have undertaken to extinguish fire or to protect any persons or property against loss or damage by fire, or otherwise. The Company agrees to furnish and provide such supply of water as shall then be available and no other or greater, and it shall be free and exempt from any and all claims for damages on account of any injury to property or persons by reason of fire, water, failure to supply water or pressure, or for any other cause whatsoever.

22.01 Public Fire Protection Charges

Each bill for water service shall include a charge of ~~\$4.28~~ \$4.66 per month for fire flow availability.

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007 Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~ October 18, 2007

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gleried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
 300 North Water Works Drive
 Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Citizens Utilities Company of Illinois)
(d/b/a Citizens Water Resources)

ILL. C. C. No. 4
Second ~~Third~~ Revised Sheet No. 47
Canceling ~~Original Second Revised~~ Sheet No. 47

Applies To All Service Areas in Illinois
(Name of City)

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES (WATER)

23.00 ANCILLARY CHARGES

CUSTOMER ACTIVATION CHARGE

In each case where water is established at the request of a customer, an initial charge of \$10.00 will be added to the first bill for service.

23.01 Reconnection Charges

Where service has been discontinued pursuant to the Company's Rules, Regulations and Conditions of Service, there shall be a reconnection charge of \$32.00.

23.02 Charges For Returned Check

When a Customer pays by a check which is returned to the Company unpaid, the Customer will be assessed a charge of \$15.00. The Company may serve a Customer on a cash basis only if more than one check from or on behalf of the Customer is returned in a twelve-month period. "Cash" shall be deemed to mean U.S. currency, U.S. postal money order, cashier's check, or certified check.

23.03 Late Payment Charges

A late payment charge equal to 1-1/2% per month on any amount for utility services considered past due shall be assessed to a Customer's account. Each Customer shall be entitled to one automatic waiver of this charge each calendar year. A Customer shall be deemed to have paid on time when a Customer mails any payment in the net amount of a bill for service, and such payment is received at the Company's office not more than two full business days after the due date printed on the bill. Late payment charges will not: (a) continue to be assessed on any final bill which has been outstanding for more than 12 months; (b) be assessed on any amount billed which is not for utility services; and (c) be assessed on the amounts owing on units of federal, state, county, and local government (including, but not limited to, townships, municipalities and school districts) until 45 days from the date of the issuance of the bill for utility services.

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007

Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~ October 18, 2007

Issued by: ~~T.L. Gloriod~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Approval dated 8-13-02 _____, Docket No. 02-0690 07-_____

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
 (Formerly Citizens Utilities Company of Illinois) —
 (d/b/a Citizens Water Resources)

ILL. C. C. No. 4
~~Third~~ Fourth Revised Sheet No. 49
 Canceling First ~~Third~~ Revised Sheet No. 49

Applies To All Service Areas in Illinois
 (Name of City)

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES (WATER)

23..06 Franchise Service Recovery Charges

All Customers located in a municipality which receives a franchise fee or free service from the Company shall pay a franchise service recovery charge in the amount set forth below. Such charge will be in addition to the rates and charges set forth elsewhere in this Schedule for water service.

<u>Municipality</u>	<u>Monthly Charge</u>	
Orland Hills	\$0.06	<u>\$0.07</u>

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007 Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~ October 18, 2007

Issued by: ~~T.L. Gloriod~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
 300 North Water Works Drive
 Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-_____

Illinois-American Water Company
Formerly South Beloit Water, Gas & Electric
Company

Ill. C. C. No. 4
First Revised Sheet No. 59
Canceling Original Sheet No. 59

WATER

GENERAL SERVICE

Effective In

All Territory Served.

Availability

This schedule is available for service to all classes of customers when the Company's established rules governing extensions, deposits, services, etc., have been satisfied.

Rate

Basic Service Charge – Per Month

5/8 inch meter	\$5.96 <u>\$7.20</u>	2 inch meter	\$17.29 <u>\$20.88</u>
3/4 inch meter	6.56 <u>7.92</u>	3 inch meter	65.57 <u>79.20</u>
1 inch meter	8.35 <u>10.09</u>	4 inch meter	83.45 <u>100.80</u>
1-1/2 inch meter	10.73 <u>12.96</u>	*	

Plus a service charge of ~~\$17.00~~ \$20.53 per ton of cooling capacity per year for the unconserved usage of water for air conditioning purposes as hereinafter defined. Not applicable to installations of 2 tons capacity or less provided the water discharged is used for lawn or garden sprinkling. This will be billed and payable in four installments, each of 25% of the annual charge, with the June, July, August and September bills.

Purchased Water Surcharge Rider

Water usage under this tariff is subject to charges under the Purchased Water Surcharge Rider.

Output Usage Charge

First 30 CCF - ~~\$1.90~~ \$2.2950 per CCF per mo./meter

Next 670 CCF - ~~\$1.39~~ \$1.6790 per CCF per mo./meter

Over 700 CCF - ~~\$0.83~~ \$1.0026 per CCF per mo./meter

Minimum Monthly Bill

The Minimum Monthly bill shall be the basic service charge.

Conditions

The Company installs meters at its own expense for all customers except temporary customers.

Issued: ~~07-28-06~~ 08-31-07

Issued by: ~~T.L. Gloria~~ Karla Olson Teasley,
President

Effective: ~~08-01-06~~ 10-18-07

Filed in compliance with
Commission Order in Docket 05-
0724 07-_____, dated 06-28-06

400 ~~300~~ North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Illinois-American Water Company
Formerly South Beloit Water, Gas & Electric
Company

Ill. C. C. No. 4
First Revised Sheet No. 60
Canceling Original Sheet No. 60

WATER

GENERAL SERVICE

Unconserved Usage of Water for Air Conditioning Purposes

This is defined as water usage for air conditioning, wherever the water so used is not cooled by some suitable means (cooling tower, cooling pond, etc.) and then recirculated to the air conditioning equipment.

The "Tons of Capacity" of mechanical refrigeration equipment shall be taken to be whichever is the greatest, the maximum gallons of water per minute required for its operation or the manufacturer's rating in tons of cooling, or the compressor motor rating in horsepower. For fuel-fired sorption systems, the service charge shall be based upon whichever is the greater, twice the manufacturers' ton rating, or the maximum gallons of water per minute required for its operation.

Where water is directly used for cooling (rather than through a refrigeration system) the service charge is ~~\$17.00~~ \$20.53 per gallon per minute of maximum flow, with the normal pressure imposed upstream of the device limiting the flow of water to the cooling equipment. The utility may require the use of an orifice of fixed size, with access sealed by the utility.

Where service is first used or connected after May 31st and before October 1st, the single monthly installment of 25% of the annual service charge first billed following the date of connection shall be prorated to reflect the fractional month of service.

Short-Term-Use Charge

Service under this schedule contemplates continuous month to month use. A customer who has service discontinued and then turned back on (other than for nonpayment of bill) within 12 months of date service was discontinued shall pay the applicable minimum monthly bill for each month service was not being used, but in no case shall the customer be charged less than three times the minimum monthly bill.

No charge shall be made for the transfer of an account to a new owner of the premises, made without disconnection and reconnection of service.

Issued: ~~07-28-06~~ 08-31-07

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley,
President

Effective: ~~08-04-06~~ 10-18-07

Filed in compliance with
Commission Order in Docket 05-
0724 07-_____, dated 05-28-
06_____

400 ~~300~~ North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Illinois-American Water Company
Formerly South Beloit Water, Gas & Electric
Company

Ill. C. C. No. 4
First Revised Sheet No. 64
Canceling Original Sheet No. 64

WATER

PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

1. **Effective In**

All Territory Served.

2. **Availability**

This schedule is available for private fire protection service when the Company's established rules governing extensions, deposits, service, etc., have been satisfied, and when facilities for withdrawing water are limited to those required and used only for fire protection.

3. **Rate**

4. **Monthly Flat Charge**, payable in advance:

2-inch connection (or smaller)	\$ 10.68	<u>\$ 12.90</u>
3-inch connection	18.90	<u>22.83</u>
4-inch connection	30.04	<u>36.25</u>
6-inch connection	53.55	<u>64.68</u>
8-inch connection	77.53	<u>93.65</u>
10-inch connection	106.14	<u>128.21</u>

Issued: ~~07-28-06~~ 08-31-07

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley,
President

Effective: ~~08-01-06~~ 10-18-07

Filed in compliance with
Commission Order in Docket 05-
0724 07-_____, dated ~~06-28-06~~

~~100~~ 300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Illinois-American Water Company
Formerly South Beloit Water, Gas & Electric
Company

Ill. C. C. No. 4
First Revised Sheet No. 65
Canceling Original Sheet No. 65

WATER

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

1. Effective In

City of South Beloit

2. Availability

This schedule is applicable to fire protection service furnished to the municipality.

3. Rate

The annual charge shall be ~~\$86,530~~ \$104,519.50 to cover the use of mains and hydrants up to and including the terminal hydrants and connections on each main existing as of December 31, 2002.

For all subsequent extensions of public fire-protection service, the above base charge will be increased by ~~\$50~~ \$60.39 per year for each hydrant added to the system, and by ~~14¢~~ 17¢ per lineal foot of main added to the system of 4" and larger size after December 31, 2002.

4. Bill Calculation

Charges for fire protection service will be calculated at the end of each calendar month, and shall be based on the physical quantities of the system as they exist from time to time throughout the month, computed at the above annual rate.

5. Conditions

It is the duty of the municipality to keep fire hydrants clear of snow and other obstructions.

6. Terms

Pursuant to **ICC Order Docket No. 85-0007**, the terms of this Schedule shall be outlined in separate Agreement between the City of South Beloit and the Company.

Issued: ~~07-28-06~~ 8-31-07

Issued by: ~~F.L. Gloria~~ Karla Olson Teasley,
President

Effective: ~~08-01-06~~ 10-18-07

Filed in compliance with
Commission Order in Docket 05-
0724 07-_____, dated ~~06-28-06~~

400 ~~300~~ North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Illinois-American Water Company
Formerly South Beloit Water, Gas & Electric
Company

Ill. C. C. No. 4
First Revised Sheet No. 66
Canceling Original Sheet No. 66

WATER

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

1. Effective In

Town of Rockton, Winnebago County.

2. Availability

This schedule is available to the Town of Rockton, under contract, for public fire protection service along water mains of the Company, located in the Town of Rockton, in areas adjacent to the City of South Beloit, as such mains exist as of the date such contract becomes effective, and as extended from time to time pursuant to the extension rules of the Company.

3. Rate

The annual Charge shall be ~~\$4,590~~ \$5,544.26 to cover the use of mains and hydrants up to and including the terminal hydrants and connections on each main existing as of December 31, 2002.

For all subsequent extensions of public fire-protection service, the above base charge will be increased by ~~\$50~~ \$60.39 per year for each hydrant added to the system, and by ~~14¢~~ 17¢ per lineal foot of main added to the system of 4" and larger size after December 31, 2002.

4. Bill Calculation

Charges for fire protection service will be calculated at the end of each calendar month, and shall be based on the physical quantities of the system as they exist from time to time throughout the month, computed at the above annual rate.

5. Conditions

It is the duty of the municipality to keep fire hydrants clear of snow and other obstructions.

6. Terms

Pursuant to **ICC Order Docket No. 85-0007**, the terms of this Schedule shall be outlined in separate Agreement between the Town of Rockton and the Company.

Issued: 07-28-06 08-31-07

Issued by: T.L. Gloriod Karla Olson Teasley,
President

Effective: 08-01-06 10-18-07

Filed in compliance with
Commission Order in Docket 05-
0724 07-____, dated 06-28-06

100 300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

WATER

GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

The due date for bills for utility service supplied to Federal, State, County, and Municipal governmental units and departments, including public school districts but not government-owned corporations, shall be thirty days from date of mailing.

19. Disconnection For Nonpayment

83. Ill. Adm. Code 280 details the provisions whereby the utility may discontinue service. The utility is required to give written notice of discontinuance substantially in the form outlined in and in accordance with the provisions of 83 Ill. Adm. Code 280.

20. Reconnection Of Service

After disconnection for nonpayment, service will be promptly restored after the customer:

- a. Has paid a charge of:
 - 1) ~~\$20.00~~ \$35.00 for reconnection of service during regular business hours,
 - 2) ~~\$35.00~~ \$50.00 for reconnection of service after regular business hours,
- b. Has paid the amount of the bill for which service was disconnected, and/or
- c. Has complied with the provisions of 83 Ill. Adm. Code 280.

The reconnection charge will be waived once each calendar year for each customer.

21. Budget Billing Plan

Residential and commercial customers may, upon request, have their electric, gas and water service billed under a budget billing plan. Customers electing the plan will have all of their meters billed on the plan.

A customer may apply for the budget billing plan at any time, although the established plan year is from September through July, with the twelfth month, August, serving as an adjustment period.

Monthly billings shall be in equal amounts during the first eleven months of the plan year. In the twelfth month, the billing will consist of the difference between payments to date and the total amount due for actual usage during the plan year. If there is a debit balance, this balance is due in the twelfth month. If there is a credit balance, the credit is applied or will be refunded if the customer requests it.

Issued: ~~07-28-06~~ 08-31-07

Issued by: ~~T.L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley,
President

Effective: ~~08-01-06~~ 10-18-07

Filed in compliance with
Commission Order in Docket 05-
0724 07-_____, dated 06-28-06

400 ~~300~~ North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

WATER

GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

The monthly budget pay installment amount shall be determined by dividing the total previous twelve months usage by twelve, adjusting for normal weather, applying current rates and tax to that adjusted usage, adjusting for anticipated rate changes, multiplying by twelve, dividing by eleven and rounding off to the nearest whole dollar. If a customer lacks a full year of service history, the Company shall estimate the usage. The budget pay installment amount is reviewed at the beginning of each subsequent plan year.

The monthly bill will show the amount of the current regular bill for service used on each meter, the budget pay installment amount and the debit or credit balance of the account. The budget pay installment amount is payable on or before the specified due date.

A customer may be removed from the budget billing plan for failure to pay the budget pay installment bills, as rendered. A customer may request to withdraw from the program. Upon removal or withdrawal, any debit balance becomes due. Credit balances will be applied to the customer's account or refunded, if requested to do so.

When a customer moves before the plan year is completed, the Company will close the budget pay account. The final bill will be adjusted for the current unbilled debit or credit balance.

22. Customer Activation Charge

In each case where water is established at the request of a customer, an initial charge of \$10.00 will be added to the first bill for service.

23. Late Payment Charges

A late payment charge equal to 1-1/2% per month on any amount for utility services considered past due shall be assessed to a Customer's account. Each Customer shall be entitled to one automatic waiver of this charge each calendar year. A Customer shall be deemed to have paid on time when a Customer mails any payment in the net amount of a bill for service, and such payment is received at the Company's office not more than two full business days after the due date printed on the bill. Late payment charges will not: (a) continue to be assessed on any final bill which has been outstanding for more than 12 months; (b) be assessed on any amount billed which is not for utility services; and (c) be assessed on the amounts owing on units of federal, state, county, and local government (including, but not limited to, townships, municipalities and school districts) until 45 days from the date of the issuance of the bill for utility services.

24. Charges For Returned Check

When a Customer pays by a check which is returned to the Company unpaid, the Customer will be assessed a charge of \$15.00. The Company may serve a Customer on a cash basis only if more than one check from or on behalf of the Customer is returned in a twelve-month period. "Cash" shall be deemed to mean U.S. currency, U.S. postal money order, cashier's check, or certified check.

Issued: ~~07-28-06~~ 08-31-07

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley,
President

Effective: ~~08-01-06~~ 10-18-07

Filed in compliance with
Commission Order in Docket 05-
0724 07-_____, dated 06-28-06

400 ~~300~~ North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
~~(FORMERLY CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY OF ILLINOIS~~
d/b/a CITIZENS WATER RESOURCES

ILL. C. C. No. 5
Original 1st Revised _____ Sheet No. 26
Canceling _____ Original _____ Sheet No. 26

(Name of Company)

Applies To _____ All Service Areas in _____ Illinois
(Name of City)

RULES, REGULATIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE (SEWER)

- d) Should the actual cost of the extension be less than the estimated cost, the Company shall refund the difference as soon as the actual cost has been ascertained. Should the actual cost of an extension exceed the estimated cost, the applicant will pay to the Company the difference between the actual cost and the estimated cost as soon as such actual cost is determined by the Company and the applicant is notified in writing of the amount of such difference.
- e) For each Customer over the stated number of prospective Customers taking service from such extension ~~during the first~~ within ten one (10) years after the date the extension is completed ~~of the extension agreement~~, the Company shall refund to the party who has contracted and paid for an extension an amount equal to one and one-half (1-1/2) times the total sewer bill of such additional Customer for the first year of service. Such refund shall, ~~at the option of the Company~~, be paid in one lump sum ~~after the one year from the date service was first started by such new customers~~ upon completion of the first year of service to such additional Customer, ~~on the 31st day of the year in which the first year's service to such additional Customer shall have been completed or in ten (10) equal annual installments; each unpaid installment shall bear interest payable by the Company at the rate of five percent (5%) per annum from such date until paid.~~
- f) The sum of the refunds made by the Company shall in no event exceed in the aggregate the amount paid to the Company for the extension, plus interest if the refunds are paid in installments.
- g) No interest shall be paid by the Company on the applicant's payment or on any unrefunded balances, except as above specified.
- h) At the expiration of said ~~ten~~ one (10) year period, the refund account will be closed and no further refunds will be made.
- i) The right to receive refunds under this rule shall be personal to the contracting applicant and shall not be assignable as collateral security or otherwise except with the written consent of the Company.

Issued August 31 2007 Effective October 18 2007
Month Day Year Month Day Year

Issued By Karla Olson Teasley President
Name of Officer Title

300 North Water Works Drive, Belleville, Illinois 62223
Address of Officer

Issued Pursuant to Commission Order in Docket No. 01-0001.

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Citizens Utilities Company of Illinois)
d/b/a Citizens Water Resources)

ILL. C. C. No. 5

Seventh ~~Eighth~~ Revised Sheet No. 37
Canceling Sixth ~~Seventh~~ Revised Sheet No. 37

SEWER SERVICE

APPLICABLE TO ALL SERVICE AREAS IN ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES (SEWER)

13.00 GENERAL SANITARY SEWAGE RATES

Availability: Available to all customers in the Company's service area.

<u>Collection</u>	<u>and Treatment</u>		<u>Service**</u>
<u>Rates (per month):</u>	<u>Service*</u>	<u>Service**</u>	<u>Service**</u>
Residential units individually metered for water service	\$18.23	\$17.60	\$45.52 \$26.07
Multiple residential units not individually metered for water service - per residential unit	\$14.62	\$14.11	\$36.44 \$35.18
<u>** First 1,000 Gallons</u>			0.0000
<u>** Next 7,000 Gallons</u>			3.7891
<u>** Over 8,000 Gallons</u>			1.9311

Commercial & Industrial

The rate per 1,000 gallons, based on water usage, shall be as follows:

First 20,000 gallons per month	\$3.4512	\$3.3319	\$8.6551	\$8.3559
Over 20,000 gallons per month	\$1.7528	\$1.6923	\$5.2583	\$5.0765

The minimum monthly charge for commercial/industrial customers shall be ~~\$18.23~~ \$17.60 for Collection Service and ~~\$45.52~~ \$43.95 for Collection and Treatment Service.

*These charges are applicable to customers in those districts where only collection service is provided at Company expense. These districts currently are Alpine Heights, Chicago Suburban, Country Club, DuPage/Lisle, Fernway, Forest Estates, Moreland, Potter Golf, Rollins, Southwest Suburban (only areas east of Will-Cook Road and north of 151st Street), Sunset Manor, Valley View, Waycinden, and West Suburban. To these charges will be added any amounts payable by the Company to any public agency for sewage treatment and disposal as set forth in the Purchased Sewage Treatment Surcharge Rider.

~~**These charges are applicable to customers in those districts where waste treatment is provided at the Company's investment or expense. These districts currently are Arbury, Central States, Nettle Creek, Ridgecrest, River Grange, Santa Fe, Southwest Suburban (except areas east of Will-Cook Road and north of 151st Street), Terra Cotta and Valley Marina.~~

~~Issued: August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007 ~~Effective: August 17, 2003~~ October 18, 2007

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gleried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~9-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANYILL. C. C. No. 5
Original Sheet No. 37.1SEWER SERVICEAPPLICABLE TO ALL SERVICE AREAS IN ILLINOISSCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES (SEWER)

**These charges are applicable to customers in those districts where waste treatment is provided at the Company's investment or expense. These districts currently are Arbury, Central States, Nettle Creek, Ridgecrest, River Grange, Santa Fe, Southwest Suburban (except areas east of Will-Cook Road and north of 151st Street), Terra Cotta and Valley Marina.

SUMMER/WINTER SEWER USAGE FORMULA

This formula applies to only residential collection and treatment customers.

Definitions:

Winter Period is defined as the revenue periods of November, December, January, February, March, and April wherein the sewer customer's meter is read and/or estimated and billed by the Company.

Winter Period Average Usage is defined as the sum of the usage per the actual and/or estimated water meter registration during the Winter Period divided by six.

Summer Period is defined as the revenue periods of May, June, July, August, September, and October wherein the sewer customer's meter is read and/or estimated and billed by the Company.

Formula Description:

The volume of sewer use during the Summer Period months shall be considered to be equal to the lesser of the Winter Period Average Usage or actual usage. In the Summer Period, the lesser of the Winter Period Average Usage or actual usage as defined above will be billed at the tariff rates for General Sanitary Sewer Rates as listed on Sheet No. 37 (residential collection and treatment service).

For customers who have not been provided service for all six Winter Period months and thus have not established a Winter Period Average Usage, the lesser of actual Summer Period usage or 8 ccf (6,000 gallons) per month will be used for the Summer Period billings. The lesser of actual usage or 8 ccf will be billed at the tariff rates at the General Sanitary Sewer Rates as listed on Sheet No. 37 (residential collection and treatment service).

In the Winter Period, sewer customers will be billed for sewer service based on actual and/or estimated water meter registration and using the General Sanitary Sewer Rates as listed on Sheet No. 37 (residential collection and treatment service).

Issued: August 31, 2007

Effective: October 18, 2007

Issued by: Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Approval dated _____, Docket No. 07-_____

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Citizens Utilities Company of Illinois)
(d/b/a Citizens Water Resources)

ILL. C. C. No.5
Third ~~Fourth~~ Revised Sheet No. 53
Canceling First ~~Third~~ Revised Sheet No. 53

Applies To All Service Areas in Illinois
(Name of City)

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES (SEWER)

16.00 SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT CONNECTION FEE

16.01 Where connection is requested by any Customer, or by any Developer of a subdivision, to Company sewer mains that are tributary to and serviced by treatment plants owned by the Company, the charges, conditions and requirements of this rule shall apply.

16.02 Definitions - For purposes of this rule, the following definitions shall apply:

- a) "Average Annual Treatment Revenue" means the difference between the Collection Service rate and the Collection and Treatment Service rate set forth in Section 13 of this Schedule for the applicable class of Customer, multiplied by monthly estimated usage, if applicable; multiplied by 12 months.
- b) The "Average Project Unit Cost" means the average cost per PE of constructing recent new and proposed sewage treatment facilities and/or capacity additions within the Company's service area. The current average project unit cost is ~~\$831.76~~ \$1,159.00 per PE. The average project unit cost may be adjusted by the Company from time to time when the average construction costs change, pursuant to the Commission's procedures for the revision of this Schedule.
- e) "Connection Fee" means: (Average Project Unit Cost times Number of PE) less Average Annual Treatment Revenue for the applicable class of Customer. The Connection Fee shall be grossed up for the amount required to pay applicable federal and state income taxes, ~~unless the Customer or Developer elects to waive refunds under Rule 16.05, using the no-refund procedure set forth in Rule 16.06~~
- d) "Deposit Agreement" means a contract to be executed by the Company and a Developer under the circumstances set forth in Rule 16.04 and shall contain the specific terms of the deposit calculations and identify the designated sewage treatment facilities that will treat wastewater from the development, estimated project costs, refund provisions and other applicable terms of the deposit

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007

Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~ October 18, 2007

Issued by: F. L. Gloriod Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated 8-12-03 _____, Docket No. 02-0690 07-_____

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Citizens Utilities Company of Illinois)
(d/b/a Citizens Water Resources)

ILL. C. C. No. 5

First ~~Second~~ Revised Sheet No. 55

(Name of Company)

Cancelling ~~Original-First~~ Revised Sheet No. 55

Applies To _____ **All Service Areas in** _____ **Illinois**
(Name of City)

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES (SEWER)

- c) In all other cases (including but not limited to a development which requires sewage treatment capacity, as determined by the Company, greater than 1000 PE or greater than 50 percent of the currently available and uncommitted capacity in the Company's existing sewage treatment plant(s) designated to service an area in which the development is located), the Developer may be required to deposit in advance with the Company an amount equal to the Company's total estimated cost to construct all sewage treatment facilities required to provide service to an area in which the development is located. The Company shall determine the necessary sewage treatment facilities or additions based on good engineering and facility planning practices and its determination shall be final. The deposit shall be grossed up for the amount required to pay applicable federal and state income taxes, ~~unless the Developer elects to waive refunds under Rule 16.05, using the no-refund procedure set forth in Rule 16.06.~~ The Company and the Developer shall execute a Deposit Agreement for the subdivision.

- (i) Should the actual cost of the facilities constructed be less than the amount advanced by the Developer, the Company shall refund the difference as soon as such actual cost had been ascertained. Should the actual cost of the facilities constructed exceed the estimated cost, the Developer shall immediately pay the difference.

- (ii) ~~In addition to any applicable refunds under Rule 16.05(a),~~ The Deposit Agreement will specify an amount equal to one (1) time the first year's sewage treatment revenue per PE or SFU to be refunded to the depositor or his/her successors or assigns for each Customer in the development who connects to the designated sewage treatment facilities during a period of one (1) year from the date when the construction of sewage facilities has been completed. In addition, and an amount per PE or SFU to shall be refunded when a Customer or Developer outside the development connects to the designated sewage treatment facilities. The refund amount for connections from outside the development shall not be less than the Average Project Unit Cost used to compute the Connection Fees collected under Rules 16.03, 16.04(a) and 16.04(b), from each other Customer or Developer first connecting any facility to the designated sewage treatment facilities during the preceding twelve months. The refund period for customers outside the development shall not exceed ten (10) years from the date when the construction of sewage facilities has been completed of the advance or deposit.

Issued September 21, 1995 August 31, 2007
Month Day Year

Effective September 21, 1995 October 18, 2007
Month Day Year

Issued By Thomas E. Fricke General Manager Karla Olson Teasley, President
Name of Officer Title

315 South Stewart, Addison, Illinois 60101 300 North Water Works Drive, Belleville,

Illinois 62223

Address of Officer

Issued Pursuant to Commission Order in Docket No. R-18889 07-_____

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
~~(Formerly Citizens Utilities Company of Illinois)~~
~~(d/b/a Citizens Water Resources)~~

ILL. C. C. No. 5

First ~~Second~~ Revised Sheet No. 56

(Name of Company)

Cancelling ~~Original First~~ Revised Sheet No. 56

Applies To All Service Areas in Illinois
(Name of City)

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES (SEWER)

(iii) Total refunds to be made by the Company under Section 16 shall in no event exceed, in the aggregate, the difference between the amount deposited and the amount of Connection Fees that otherwise would have been required under Rule 16.03 for each connection at the time of the deposit.

d) The Company and Developer may establish a payment plan for advances and deposits required under Rule 16.04, provided that the Developer agrees to pay interest on the unpaid balance at 2% over the prime rate in effect at the First National Bank of Chicago or its successor from time to time.

~~16.05 Refunds of Connection Fees, Advances and Deposits~~

The following procedures apply only if the Connection Fee, advance, or deposit has been grossed up for taxes under Rule 16.02(c) or Rule 16.04(c):

a) ~~During the first ten (10) years after the date of when the construction of the new plant has been completed, any advance or deposit by a Customer or Developer, the Company shall refund, for that Customer and each additional new Customer taking service under a regular yearly contract, at the end of the first year's billing for service to such additional new Customer, an amount equal to two (2) times the Average Annual Treatment Revenue of similarly situated Customers. If there are no similarly situated Customers, the Company shall refund two (2) times the actual annual treatment revenue received for that Customer and each additional new Customer. At the expiration of said one ten (10) year period, no further refunds will be made.~~

b) ~~Refunds shall be paid annually and only to the depositor, or his/her successors or assigns.~~

c) ~~Refunds paid under this Rule shall include the proportionate amount of federal and state income taxes paid by depositor at the time the advance or deposit was made. No interest shall be payable by the Company on any advance or deposit or any unrefunded balance thereof.~~

Issued September 21, 1995 August 31, 2007
Month Day Year

Effective September 21, 1995 October 18, 2007
Month Day Year

Issued By Thomas E. Fricke General Manager Karla Olson Teasley, President
Name of Officer Title

315 South Stewart, Addison, Illinois 60101 300 North Water Works Drive, Belleville,

Illinois 62223

Address of Officer

Issued Pursuant to Commission Order in Docket No. R-18889 07-_____

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp.)

Ill. C. C. No. 5

Original First Revised Sheet No. 0.2
Canceling Original Sheet No. 0.2

Applies to All Districts Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

GENERAL WATER SERVICE

~~Available to any customer using water furnished by meter, except for standby water service demand charges.~~

Adjustment to Usage Charges

~~For service rendered on and after September 15, 2004, charges for water usage otherwise provided for under ILL. C. C. No. 5, Nineteenth Revised Sheet No. 1.1, Twenty eighth Revised Sheet No. 13, Seventeenth Revised Sheet No. 14, Thirty second Revised Sheet No. 8, Twenty fifth Revised Sheet No. 11, Twenty sixth Revised Sheet No. 18, Twenty third Revised Sheet No. 19, Tenth Revised Sheet No. 21, and Fifth Revised Sheet No. 21.1 have been reduced by 1.3243%. This reduction results from the Company's ability to reduce its Security Costs through use of technology. Such reduction shall remain in effect until the Company's next general rate case, unless circumstances occur which result in changes in the security environment that require the company to institute similar security measures as approved in the last rate case (Docket 02-0690) at significant additional costs, in which case the Company would have the option under Section 9-201 of the Public Utilities Act (or any successor provisions) to request an increase in these charges for water usage.~~

NO LONGER APPLICABLE

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

~~Issued: September 13, 2004 August 31, 2007~~
~~October 18, 2007~~

~~Effective: September 15, 2004~~

Issued by: F. L. Gleried Karla Olson Teasley, President

300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Approval dated 9-10-04 _____, Docket No. 04-0523 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
 (Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Champaign Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

Thirty-first ~~Thirty-second~~ Revised Sheet No. 1
Canceling ~~Twenty-ninth~~ Thirty-first Revised Sheet No. 1

Applies to Champaign District Illinois
 (Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

GENERAL WATER SERVICE

Available to any customer using water furnished by meter, except for standby demand water service. The rate for general water service consists of a facilities charge and a usage charge.

FACILITIES BASIC SERVICE CHARGE

The following facilities basic service charges, varying only with the size of the meter, are to be paid regardless of the usage of water:

<u>Size of Meter</u>	<u>Bimonthly Charge</u>	
5/8 inch	\$15.20	<u>\$ 24.38</u>
3/4 "	19.46	<u>31.22</u>
1 "	28.00	<u>44.92</u>
1 1/2 "	49.30	<u>79.10</u>
2 "	74.70	<u>119.86</u>
3 "	154.00	<u>247.10</u>
4 "	260.00	<u>417.20</u>
6 "	540.00	<u>866.48</u>
8 "	770.00	<u>1,235.54</u>
10 "	1,234.00	<u>1,980.08</u>

For parallel meter settings, the total facilities basic service charge shall be the sum of the facilities basic service charges above specified for each size of meter. The facilities basic service charges are not subject to the provisions of 4.04 K. and L. of the Company's Rules, Regulations, and Conditions of Service (Ill. C.C. No. 8, Original Sheet Nos. 8 and 9).

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007
October 18, 2007

Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~

**Issued by: ~~F. L. Gleried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
 300 North Water Works Drive
 Belleville, Illinois 62223**

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Champaign Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

Nineteenth Twentieth Revised Sheet No. 1.1
Canceling ~~Eighteenth~~ Nineteenth Revised Sheet No. 1.1

Applies to Champaign District Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

USAGE CHARGE

In addition to the foregoing facilities basic service charge, each customer served by the Company shall pay the following usage charges:

For the first	50	ccf per 2 mon. period	\$1.9055	<u>\$3.0576</u> per ccf
For the next	200	ccf per 2 mon. period	1.3832	<u>\$2.2195</u> per ccf
For the next	2,250	ccf per 2 mon. period	1.2350	<u>\$1.9817</u> per ccf
For all over	2,500	ccf per 2 mon. period	0.9870	<u>\$1.5837</u> per ccf

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS USAGE CHARGES

In addition to the foregoing facilities basic service charge, the University of Illinois shall pay the following usage charges:

For Potable Water

For the first	50	ccf per 2 mon. period	\$1.9055	<u>\$3.0576</u> per ccf
For the next	200	ccf per 2 mon. period	1.3832	<u>2.2195</u> per ccf
For the next	2,250	ccf per 2 mon. period	1.2350	<u>1.9817</u> per ccf
For the next	17,500	ccf per 2 mon. period	0.9870	<u>1.5837</u> per ccf
For all over	20,000	ccf per 2 mon. period	0.8892	<u>1.4268</u> per ccf

Potable water usages recorded on all of the main meters at the points of entry to the University's distribution system shall be combined for the purpose of applying the rate blocks.

For Raw Water

~~\$0.5875~~ \$0.9427 per ccf

MISCELLANEOUS TEMPORARY USES

Charges to be based upon metered usage of water at rate of ~~\$2.7629~~ \$4.4334 per ccf plus a charge for reasonable installation costs and necessary attendance.

Issued: ~~September 13, 2004~~ August 31, 2007
October 18, 2007

Effective: ~~September 15, 2004~~

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~9-10-04~~ _____, Docket No. ~~04-0523~~ 07-_____

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
~~(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. — Champaign Division)~~

ILL.C.C. No. 5

~~2nd Revised~~ 3rd Revised Sheet No. 1.2

Cancelling ~~Original~~ 2nd Revised Sheet No. 1.2

Applies to Champaign District Illinois
 (Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

SERVICE CUSTOMER ACTIVATION CHARGE

In each case where water is established at the request of a customer, an initial charge of \$10.00 will be added to the first bill for service.

RECONNECTION CHARGES

Where service has been discontinued pursuant to the Company's Rules, Regulations and Conditions of Service, there shall be a reconnection charge of \$32.00 if made in normal business hours. The charge for any service turned on at the request of a Customer after regular business hours or on Saturdays, Sundays or holidays, will be the actual cost incurred by the Company.

ESTABLISHMENT AND TERMINATION OF SERVICE

If service is commenced or terminated within a billing period, there will be a pro-ration of the first or final bill for the days of service within the billing period.

CHARGE FOR NOT SUFFICIENT FUNDS CHECK

When a customer pays by a check which is returned to the Company NSF (Not Sufficient Funds), or an automatic debit to the customer's approved bank account as payment for water service is not recognized, due to non-sufficient funds, the customer will be assessed a charge of \$15.00. The Company may serve a customer on a cash basis only if more than one check of the customer is returned NSF in a twelve-month period. "Cash" shall be deemed to mean U.S. currency, U.S. postal money order, or certified check.

LATE PAYMENT CHARGE

A late payment charge will be added to a customer's account if that customer's bill is not paid within two (2) days following the due date printed on the bill. For customers which are units of government, the late payment charge will be added forty-five (45) days after the bill was rendered. The bill shall be considered rendered to the customer when deposited in the U.S. mail with postage prepaid. If delivery is by other than U.S. mail, the bill shall be considered rendered when delivered to the last known address of the party responsible for payment. The late payment charge will equal one and one-half (1-1/2) percent per month of the past due amount, including amounts previously past due.

For each residential account, the late payment charge shall be waived one time per twelve (12) month period for accounts billed monthly. However, the Company may assess a charge if the amount on which the late payment charge was waived remains unpaid thirty (30) days following the due date. At its discretion, the Company may waive more than one late payment charge for residential customers.

Issued: ~~February 16, 2004~~ August 31, 2007

Effective: ~~February 21, 2004~~ October 18, 2007

Issued by: ~~F. L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley,
 Name of Officer

President
 Title

300 North Water Works Drive
 Address of Officer

Belleville, Illinois 62223

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Champaign Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

~~Twenty-eighth~~ Twenty-ninth Revised Sheet No. 2
Canceling ~~Twenty-seventh~~ Twenty-eighth Revised Sheet No. 2

Applies to Champaign District Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

Unmetered water service available only to Cities, Villages and Fire Protection Districts for their respective exclusive use in maintaining fire protection within the respective Cities, Villages and Fire Protection Districts, testing of fire apparatus and practice of fire departments. This rate is the charge each City, Village or Fire Protection District has agreed to pay under an Agreement with the Company pursuant to Public Act 83-1295.

Customers Within

Annual Charge Per Hydrant

Bondville, Village of	\$318.57	<u>\$511.18</u>
Carroll FPD	0.00	
Champaign, City of	0.00	
Cherry Hills FPD	318.57	<u>511.18</u>
Eastern Prairie FPD	318.57	<u>511.18</u>
Edge-Scott FPD	20.00	
Lincolnshire Fields FPD	0.00	
Rolling Acres FPD	0.00	
Savoy, Village of	60.00	
St. Joseph-Stanton FPD	0.00	
Tolono, Village of	318.57	<u>511.18</u>
Urbana, City of	0.00	
Windsor Park FPD	0.00	
Pesotum FPD	0.00	

The annual charge shall be payable monthly.

Issued: ~~April 25, 2007~~ August 31, 2007
October 18, 2007

Effective: ~~May 3, 2007~~

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order date ~~3-6-07~~ _____, Docket No. ~~06-0564~~ 07-_____

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Champaign Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

Twenty-third Twenty-fourth Revised Sheet No. 2.1
Canceling Twenty-first Twenty-third Revised Sheet No. 2.1

Applies to Champaign District Illinois
 (Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

Available for private fire protection service. The rates shall consist of a monthly charge based upon the size of each fire service connection, as follows:

<u>Size of Fire Service</u>	<u>Monthly Charge</u>
3" or under	\$ 5.00 <u>\$8.02</u>
4"	7.00 <u>11.23</u>
6"	14.00 <u>22.46</u>
8"	28.00 <u>44.93</u>
10"	48.00 <u>77.02</u>
12"	75.00 <u>120.35</u>
14"	157.00 <u>251.92</u>

together with a monthly charge of ~~\$14.84~~ \$23.81 per hydrant for each company-owned hydrant on a fire service connection. There is no additional charge for customer-owned hydrants or for sprinkler systems.

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007
October 18, 2007

Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~

Issued by: ~~F. L. Gleried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
 300 North Water Works Drive
 Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~
 07-_____

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Champaign Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

~~Twenty-third~~ Twenty-fourth Revised Sheet No. 2.3
Canceling ~~Twenty-second~~ Twenty-third Revised Sheet No. 2.3

Applies to Champaign District Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

ADDITIONAL BIMONTHLY CUSTOMER CHARGE FOR FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE TO CITIES, VILLAGES, AND FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS

Pursuant to Public Act 83-1295, there shall be added to the bills of each customer residing within the particular City, Village, or Fire Protection District (except the City, Village, or Fire Protection District), a bimonthly charge for fire protection service within that City, Village, or Fire Protection District. The additional bimonthly customer fire protection service charge shall be as follows:

<u>Customers Within</u>	<u>Additional Bimonthly Charge</u>							
	<u>5/8"</u> <u>Meter</u>		<u>3/4"</u> <u>Meter</u>		<u>1"</u> <u>Meter</u>		<u>1-1/2" Or</u> <u>Larger Meter</u>	
Bondville, Village of	\$ 0.00	0.00	\$ 0.00	0.00	\$ 0.00	0.00	\$ 0.00	0.00
Carroll FPD	1.78	<u>2.86</u>	2.68	<u>4.30</u>	4.46	<u>7.16</u>	8.90	<u>14.28</u>
Champaign, City of	4.06	<u>6.51</u>	6.10	<u>9.79</u>	10.16	<u>16.30</u>	20.30	<u>32.57</u>
Cherry Hills FPD	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Eastern Prairie FPD	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Edge-Scott FPD	1.62	<u>2.60</u>	2.44	<u>3.92</u>	4.06	<u>6.51</u>	8.10	<u>13.00</u>
Lincolnshire Fields FDP	5.74	<u>9.21</u>	8.62	<u>13.83</u>	14.36	<u>23.04</u>	28.70	<u>46.05</u>
Rolling Acres FPD	4.78	<u>7.67</u>	7.18	<u>11.52</u>	11.96	<u>19.19</u>	23.90	<u>38.35</u>
Savoy, Village of	3.42	<u>5.49</u>	5.14	<u>8.25</u>	8.56	<u>13.74</u>	17.10	<u>27.44</u>
St. Joseph-Stanton FPD	6.70	<u>10.75</u>	10.06	<u>16.14</u>	16.76	<u>26.89</u>	33.50	<u>53.75</u>
Tolono, Village of	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Urbana, City of	4.02	<u>6.45</u>	6.04	<u>9.69</u>	10.06	<u>16.14</u>	20.10	<u>32.25</u>
Windsor Park FPD	5.94	<u>9.53</u>	8.92	<u>14.31</u>	14.86	<u>23.84</u>	29.70	<u>47.66</u>
Pesotum FDP	4.62	<u>7.41</u>	6.93	<u>11.12</u>	11.55	<u>18.53</u>	23.10	<u>37.07</u>

Issued: ~~April 25, 2007~~ August 31, 2007 **Effective:** ~~May 3, 2007~~ October 18, 2007

Issued by: Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated 3-6-07 _____, Docket No. 06-0564 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
 (Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Champaign Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

~~Thirteenth~~ **Fourteenth** Revised Sheet No. 2.7
 Canceling ~~Twelfth~~ **Thirteenth** Revised Sheet No. 2.7

Applies to Champaign District Illinois
 (Name of City)

**ADDITIONAL BIMONTHLY CUSTOMER
 CHARGE FOR MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEES**

Pursuant to the Commission Order in Docket No. 89-0176, there shall be added to the bills of each customer residing within the particular City or Village a bimonthly charge for recovery of the municipal franchise fees paid by the Company to the respective City or Village. The additional bimonthly customer municipal franchise fee charge shall be as follows:

<u>Customers Within</u>	<u>Additional Bimonthly Charge</u>							
	<u>5/8" Meter</u>		<u>3/4" Meter</u>		<u>1" Meter</u>		<u>1-1/2" Or Larger Meter</u>	
Champaign, City of	\$0.82	\$0.66	\$1.23	\$0.99	\$2.05	\$1.65	\$4.10	\$3.30
Urbana, City of	0.88	0.74	1.32	1.11	2.20	1.85	4.40	3.70

Issued: ~~September 9, 2003~~ August 31, 2007 Effective: ~~September 10, 2003~~
October 18, 2007

Issued by: ~~F. L. Gloried~~ **Karla Olson Teasley, President**
 300 North Water Works Drive
 Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Champaign Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

Fourth ~~Second~~ Fifth Revised Sheet No. 2.10
Canceling ~~Second~~ Fourth Revised Sheet No. 2.10

Applies to Champaign District Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

STANDBY DEMAND WATER SERVICE

Applicable to any customer who uses water from the customer's own wells or other sources and who uses, or desires to use, the Company's water service as a standby, auxiliary, or reserve service. Such standby service will be provided when the customer's own wells or alternative sources of water are inoperative or inadequate. Each customer served under this rate shall be required to enter into a written contract with the Company subscribing to a specific level of daily standby capacity and incorporating the provisions of this rate.

FACILITIES BASIC SERVICE CHARGE

A standby customer shall pay a ~~facilities~~ basic service charge as specified in the Company's general water service tariffs for the Champaign District applicable to the customer's meter sizes.

STANDBY DEMAND CHARGES

In addition to the foregoing ~~facilities~~ basic service charge, a standby demand customer shall pay the following standby demand charges, regardless of the usage of water.

~~\$0.32~~ \$0.51 per ccf per day of subscribed daily standby capacity

The initial daily standby capacity shall be determined by the amount subscribed in the contract. The contracted demand may be resubscribed on an annual basis but any usage above subscribed demand during the summer season (June 1 through September 30) will automatically become the new subscribed level until 12 months expire.

STANDBY USAGE CHARGES

In addition to the foregoing ~~facilities~~ basic service and standby demand charges, standby demand customers shall pay the following usage charges:

~~\$1.225~~ \$1.958 per ccf for the first 2,500 ccf usage in any month.

~~\$0.578~~ \$0.924 per ccf for all usage in excess of 2,500 ccf in any month.

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007
October 18, 2007

Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Champaign Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

Fourth ~~Fourth~~ Revised Sheet No. 2.11
Canceling Second ~~Fourth~~ Revised Sheet No. 2.11

Applies to Champaign District Illinois
 (Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

EXCESS DEMAND CHARGES

For all ccf taken in excess of subscribed daily standby capacity, a standby demand customer shall pay the following charge:

~~\$1.80~~ \$2.88 per ccf for all ccf in excess of subscribed daily standby capacity

SUPPLEMENTAL STANDBY DEMAND SERVICE

Upon forty-eight (48) hours prior written notice to the Champaign District Manager of the Company, and provided that the Company determines it has available capacity and only for as long as the Company so determines, a standby demand customer may obtain standby capacity in excess of subscribed standby capacity. The customer's notice shall specify the amount of supplemental daily standby capacity requested and the dates when the customer desires that the supplemental service begin and terminate. Supplemental standby demand service shall not be unreasonably withheld. Supplemental standby demand service shall terminate upon forty-eight (48) hours notice to a customer that the Company has determined that it no longer has available capacity, or upon two (2) hours notice in the event of an emergency, or upon the termination date requested by the customer, or upon written notice from the customer to the Champaign District Manager that the customer no longer desires such service, or in the event that a customer has not taken in excess of subscribed daily standby capacity for seven (7) consecutive days. During supplemental standby demand service, the excess standby demand charge shall not apply. Upon termination of supplemental standby demand service for any reason, the excess standby demand charge shall be applicable. For supplemental standby demand service, a standby demand customer shall pay the following supplemental standby demand service charge:

~~\$0.898~~ \$1.435 per ccf for all supplemental ccf in excess of subscribed daily capacity

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007
October 18, 2007

Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~

Issued by: ~~F. L. Gleried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
 300 North Water Works Drive
 Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Sterling Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

~~Thirty-second~~ **Thirty-third Revised Sheet No. 8**
Canceling ~~Thirty-first~~ **Thirty-second Revised Sheet No. 8**

Applies to Sterling District Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

GENERAL WATER SERVICE

Applicable to any customer using water furnished by a meter, except for standby demand water service. The rate for general water service consists of a ~~facilities~~ basic service charge and a usage charge.

FACILITIES BASIC SERVICE CHARGE

The following ~~facilities~~ basic service charges, varying only with the size of the meter, are to be paid regardless of the usage of water:

<u>Size of Meter</u>	<u>Monthly Charge</u>	
5/8 inch	\$10.75	\$14.09
3/4 "	12.50	16.38
1 "	18.00	23.58
1-1/2 "	32.00	41.93
2 "	50.00	66.51
3 "	90.00	117.92
4 "	147.00	192.61
6 "	295.00	386.53

For parallel meter settings, the total ~~facilities~~ basic service charge shall be the sum of the facilities charges above specified for each size of meter less . These ~~facilities~~ basic service charges are not subject to the provisions of Sections 4.04 K. and L. of the Company's Rules, Regulations, and Conditions of Service (Ill. C.C. No. 8, Original Sheet Nos. 8 and 9).

USAGE CHARGE

In addition to the foregoing ~~facilities~~ basic service charge, each customer served by the Company shall pay the following usage charges:

For the first	25	ccf per month	\$2.5556	\$3,3489	per ccf
For all over	25	ccf per month	2.1918	2.8718	per ccf

Issued: ~~September 13, 2004~~ August 31, 2007
October 18, 2007

Effective: ~~September 15, 2004~~

Issued by: ~~T. L. Cleried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~9-10-04~~ _____, Docket No. ~~04-0523~~ 07-_____

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Sterling Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

Eighth Ninth Revised Sheet No. 8.1
Canceling Sixth Eighth Revised Sheet No. 8.1

Applies to Sterling District Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

STANDBY DEMAND WATER SERVICE

Applicable to any customer who uses water from the customer's own wells or other sources and who uses, or desires to use, the Company's water service as a standby, auxiliary, or reserve service. Such standby service will be provided when the customer's own wells or alternative sources of water are inoperative or inadequate. Each customer served under this rate shall be required to enter into a written contract with the Company subscribing to a specific level of daily standby capacity and incorporating the provisions of this rate. A "large standby demand customer" is defined as a standby demand customer who subscribes to maximum day standby capacity of 500 ccf or more, determined by multiplying subscribed average daily standby capacity by a factor of 2.607.

FACILITIES BASIC SERVICE CHARGE

A standby customer shall pay a facilities basic service charge as specified in the Company's general water service tariffs for the Sterling District applicable to the customer's meter sizes.

STANDBY DEMAND CHARGES

In addition to the foregoing facilities basic service charge, a standby demand customer shall pay the following standby demand charges, regardless of the usage of water:

~~\$0.26~~ \$0.34 per ccf per day of subscribed daily standby capacity

The initial daily standby capacity shall be determined by the amount subscribed in the contract. The contracted demand may be resubscribed on an annual basis but any usage above subscribed demand during the summer season (June 1 through September 30) will automatically become the new subscribed level until 12 months expire.

STANDBY USAGE CHARGES: LARGE STANDBY DEMAND CUSTOMERS

In addition to the foregoing facilities basic service and standby demand charges, large standby demand customers shall pay the following usage charges:

~~\$0.667~~ \$0.874 per ccf for the first 5,000 ccf usage in any month
~~\$0.537~~ \$0.703 per ccf for all usage in excess of 5,000 ccf in any month

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007
October 18, 2007

Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gleried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Sterling Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

Eighth Ninth Revised Sheet No. 8.2
Canceling Sixth Eighth Revised Sheet No. 8.2

Applies to Sterling District Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

STANDBY USAGE CHARGES: ALL OTHER STANDBY DEMAND CUSTOMERS

In addition to the foregoing facilities basic service and standby demand charges, all other standby demand customers shall pay the following usage charges:

~~\$0.987~~ \$1.293 per ccf for the first 5,000 ccf usage in any month
~~\$0.857~~ \$1.226 per ccf for all usage in excess of 5,000 ccf in any month

EXCESS DEMAND CHARGES: LARGE STANDBY DEMAND CUSTOMERS

For all ccf taken in excess of maximum day subscribed standby capacity, large standby demand customers shall pay the following charge:

~~\$1.95~~ \$2.55 per ccf for all ccf in excess of 1,000 ccf in a day

A "day" is defined as a 24-hour period beginning at noon.

EXCESS DEMAND CHARGES: ALL OTHER STANDBY DEMAND CUSTOMERS

For all ccf taken in excess of subscribed daily standby capacity, all other standby demand customers shall pay the following charge:

~~\$1.95~~ \$2.55 per ccf for all ccf in excess of subscribed daily standby capacity

SUPPLEMENTAL STANDBY DEMAND SERVICE

Upon forty-eight (48) hours prior written notice to the Sterling District Manager of the Company, and provided that the Company determines it has available capacity and only for as long as the Company so determines, a standby demand customer may obtain standby capacity in excess of subscribed standby capacity. The customer's notice shall specify the amount of supplemental daily standby capacity requested and the dates when the customer desires that the supplemental service begin and terminate. Supplemental standby demand service shall not be unreasonably withheld. Supplemental standby demand service shall terminate upon forty-eight (48) hours notice to a customer that the Company has determined that it no longer has available capacity, or upon two (2) hours notice in the event of an emergency, or upon the termination date requested by the customer, or upon written notice from the customer to the Sterling District Manager that the customer no longer desires such service, or in the event that a customer has not taken in excess of subscribed daily standby capacity for seven (7) consecutive days. During supplemental standby demand service, the excess standby demand charge shall not apply. Upon termination

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007
October 18, 2007

Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp.—Sterling Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

Sixth ~~Fourth~~ Seventh Revised Sheet No. 8.3
Canceling ~~Fourth~~ Sixth Revised Sheet No. 8.3

Applies to Sterling District Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

of supplemental standby demand service for any reason, the excess standby demand charge shall be applicable. For supplemental standby demand service, a standby demand customer shall pay the following supplemental standby demand service charges:

Large Standby Demand Customers

~~\$0.797~~ \$1.044 per ccf for all supplemental ccf in excess of subscribed daily capacity

All Other Standby Demand Customers

~~\$1.132~~ \$1.482 per ccf for all supplemental ccf in excess of subscribed daily capacity

DEMAND RESTRICTIONS

The Company may restrict usage in excess of 1,200 ccf per any day if the Company determines it is unable to comply with the applicable provisions of the Commission's rules in 83 Ill. Adm. Code Part 600.230. A "day" is defined as a 24-hour period beginning at noon.

IMPUTED DEMAND SUBSCRIPTION

If a customer fails to subscribe to a level of daily standby capacity prior to taking standby demand water service, the daily standby capacity shall be determined by the highest daily usage during the prior 12 months. For the first 12 months after the effective date of this tariff, "prior 12 months" shall mean the period subsequent to the effective date of this tariff through the then prior month. Such a customer shall not be eligible for supplemental standby demand service unless and until the customer subscribes to a level of daily standby capacity.

METERING COSTS

The customer shall pay that portion of the cost to install real time daily metering which exceeds the cost of a traditional meter.

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007
October 18, 2007

Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gleried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-_____

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp.—Sterling Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

~~Twenty-fourth~~ Twenty-fifth Revised Sheet No. 10
Canceling ~~Twenty-second~~ Twenty-fourth Revised Sheet No. 10

Applies to Sterling District Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

Unmetered water service available only to the City of Sterling for its exclusive use in maintaining and extending fire protection to the City of Sterling, testing of fire apparatus and practice of fire departments. This rate is the charge the City of Sterling has agreed to pay under an agreement with the Company pursuant to Public Act 83-1295. The annual charge shall be payable monthly.

Customers Within

Annual Charge Per Hydrant

City of Sterling

\$0.00

PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

Available for private fire protection service. The rates shall consist of a monthly charge based upon the size of each fire service connection, as follows:

<u>Size of Fire Service</u>	<u>Monthly Charge</u>	
2" or under	\$9.00	<u>\$ 11.79</u>
3"	19.00	<u>24.89</u>
4"	37.00	<u>48.48</u>
6"	100.00	<u>131.03</u>
8"	209.00	<u>273.84</u>
10"	373.00	<u>488.73</u>
12"	600.00	<u>786.16</u>

together with a monthly charge of ~~\$41.85~~ \$15.53 per hydrant for each company-owned hydrant on a fire service connection. There is no additional charge for customer-owned hydrants or for sprinkler systems.

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007
October 18, 2007

Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Sterling Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

Fifteenth ~~Sixteenth~~ Revised Sheet No. 10.2
Canceling Thirteenth ~~Fifteenth~~ Revised Sheet No. 10.2

Applies to Sterling District Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

ADDITIONAL MONTHLY CUSTOMER CHARGE FOR FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE TO CITIES, VILLAGES, AND FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS

Pursuant to Public Act 83-1295, there shall be added to the bills of each customer residing within the particular City, Village, or Fire Protection District (except the City, Village or Fire Protection District), a monthly charge for fire protection service within that City, Village, or Fire Protection District. The additional monthly customer fire protection service charge shall be as follows:

<u>Customers Within</u>	<u>Additional Monthly Charge</u>							
	<u>5/8" Meter</u>		<u>3/4" Meter</u>		<u>1" Meter</u>		<u>1-1/2" Or Larger Meter</u>	
Sterling, City of	\$7.53	<u>\$9.87</u>	\$11.30	<u>\$14.81</u>	\$18.83	<u>\$24.67</u>	\$37.65	<u>\$49.33</u>

Issued: ~~August 13, 2003~~ August 31, 2007
October 18, 2007

Effective: ~~August 15, 2003~~

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gleried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~8-12-03~~ _____, Docket No. ~~02-0690~~ 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Sterling Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

~~Twenty-fifth~~ Twenty-sixth Revised Sheet No. 11
Canceling ~~Twenty-fourth~~ Twenty-fifth Revised Sheet No. 11

Applies to Sterling District Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

CUSTOMER ACTIVATION CHARGE

In each case where water is established at the request of a customer, an initial charge of \$10.00 will be added to the first bill for service.

MISCELLANEOUS TEMPORARY USES

Charges to be based upon metered usage of water at rate of ~~\$4.0894~~ \$5.3565 per ccf plus a charge for reasonable installation costs and necessary attendance.

RECONNECTION CHARGES

Where service has been disconnected pursuant to the Company's Rules, Regulations and Conditions of Service, there shall be a reconnection charge of \$32.00 if made during normal business hours. The charge for any service turned on at the request of a Customer after regular business hours or on Saturdays, Sundays or holidays, will be the actual cost incurred by the Company.

CHARGE FOR NOT SUFFICIENT FUNDS CHECK

When a customer pays by a check which is returned to the Company NSF (Not Sufficient Funds), or an automatic debit to the customer's approved bank account as payment for water service is not recognized, due to non-sufficient funds, the customer will be assessed a charge of \$15.00. The Company may serve a customer on a cash basis only if more than one check of the customer is returned NSF in a twelve-month period. "Cash" shall be deemed to mean U.S. currency, U.S. postal money order, or certified check.

LATE PAYMENT CHARGE

A late payment charge will be added to a customer's account if that customer's bill is not paid within two (2) days following the due date printed on the bill. For customers which are units of government, the late payment charge will be added forty-five (45) days after the bill was rendered. The bill shall be considered rendered to the customer when deposited in the U.S. mail with postage prepaid. If delivery is by other than U.S. mail, the bill shall be considered rendered when delivered to the last known address of the party responsible for payment. The late payment charge will equal one and one-half (1-1/2) percent per month of the past due amount, including amounts previously past due.

For each residential account, the late payment charge shall be waived one time per twelve (12) month period for accounts billed monthly. However, the Company may assess a charge if the amount on which the late payment charge was waived remains unpaid thirty (30) days following the due date. At its discretion, the Company may waive more than one late payment charge for residential customers.

Issued: ~~September 13, 2004~~ August 31, 2007
~~2004~~ October 18, 2007

Effective: ~~September 15,~~

Issued by: ~~F. L. Gleried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~9-10-04~~ _____, Docket No. ~~04-0523~~ 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Streator Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

~~Twenty-eighth~~ Twenty-ninth Revised Sheet No. 13
Canceling ~~Twenty-seventh~~ Twenty-eighth Revised Sheet No. 13

Applies to Streator District Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

GENERAL WATER SERVICE

Available to any customer using water furnished by a meter. The rate for general water service consists of a ~~facilities~~ basic service charge and a usage charge.

FACILITIES BASIC SERVICE CHARGES

The following ~~facilities~~ basic service charges, varying only with the size of the meter, are to be paid regardless of the usage of water:

<u>Size of Meter</u>	<u>Monthly Charge</u>
5/8 inch	\$ 11.52 \$ 13.91
3/4 "	14.65 17.70
1 "	21.38 25.82
1-1/2 "	47.46 57.33
2 "	73.53 88.82
3 "	141.33 170.71
4 "	235.20 284.10
6 "	464.66 561.26
8 "	741.05 895.11

For parallel meter settings, the total ~~facilities~~ basic service charge shall be the sum of the ~~facilities~~ basic service charges above specified for each size meter. These ~~facilities~~ basic service charges are not subject to the provisions of Sections 4.04 K. and L. of the Company's Rules, Regulations, and Conditions of Service (Ill.C.C. No. 8, Original Sheet Nos. 8 and 9).

USAGE CHARGE

In addition to the foregoing ~~facilities~~ basic service charge, each customer served by the Company shall pay the following usage charges:

For the first	30 ccf per month	\$2.5065	<u>\$3.0276</u> per ccf
For the next	570 ccf per month	1.8678	<u>2.2559</u> per ccf
For the next	12,400 ccf per month	1.4957	<u>1.8067</u> per ccf
For all over	13,000 ccf per month	1.4344	<u>1.7326</u> per ccf

Issued: ~~September 13, 2004~~ August 31, 2007 Effective: ~~September 15, 2004~~
October 18, 2007

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated ~~9-10-04~~ _____, Docket No. ~~04-0523~~ 07-

ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
(Formerly Northern Illinois Water Corp. - Streator Division)

ILL.C.C. No. 5

Seventeenth ~~Sixteenth~~ Eighteenth Revised Sheet No. 14
Canceling ~~Sixteenth~~ Seventeenth Revised Sheet No. 14

Applies to Streator District Illinois
(Name of City)

WATER SERVICE

CUSTOMER ACTIVATION CHARGE

In each case where water is established at the request of a customer, an initial charge of \$10.00 will be added to the first bill for service.

MISCELLANEOUS TEMPORARY USES

Charges to be based upon metered usage of water at rate of ~~\$2.7161~~ \$3.2808 per 100 cubic feet plus a charge for reasonable installation costs and necessary attendance.

RECONNECTION CHARGES

Where service has been disconnected pursuant to the Company's Rules, Regulations and Conditions of Service, there shall be a reconnection charge of \$32.00 if made during normal business hours. The charge for any service turned on at the request of a Customer after regular business hours or on Saturdays, Sundays or holidays, will be the actual cost incurred by the Company.

CHARGE FOR NOT SUFFICIENT FUNDS CHECK

When a customer pays by a check which is returned to the Company NSF (Not Sufficient Funds), or an automatic debit to the customer's approved bank account as payment for water service is not recognized, due to non-sufficient funds, the customer will be assessed a charge of \$15.00. The Company may serve a customer on a cash basis only if more than one check of the customer is returned NSF in a twelve-month period. "Cash" shall be deemed to mean U.S. currency, U.S. postal money order, or certified check.

ESTABLISHMENT OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE

If service is commenced or terminated within a billing period, there will be a pro-ration of the first or final bill for the days of service within the period.

LATE PAYMENT CHARGE

A late payment charge will be added to a customer's account if that customer's bill is not paid within two (2) days following the due date printed on the bill. For customers which are units of government, the late payment charge will be added forty-five (45) days after the bill was rendered. The bill shall be considered rendered to the customer when deposited in the U.S. mail with postage prepaid. If delivery is by other than U.S. mail, the bill shall be considered rendered when delivered to the last known address of the party responsible for payment. The late payment charge will equal one and one-half (1-1/2) percent per month of the past due amount, including amounts previously past due.

For each residential account, the late payment charge shall be waived one time per twelve (12) month period for accounts billed monthly. However, the Company may assess a charge if the amount on which the late payment charge was waived remains unpaid thirty (30) days following the due date. At its discretion, the Company may waive more than one late payment charge for residential customers.

Issued: ~~September 13, 2004~~ August 31, 2007 Effective: ~~September 15, 2004~~
October 18, 2007

Issued by: ~~T. L. Gloried~~ Karla Olson Teasley, President
300 North Water Works Drive
Belleville, Illinois 62223

Pursuant to Commission Order dated 9-10-04 _____, Docket No. 04-0523 07-